
   David C. Japha, Attorney
   (303) 964-9500 Direct Line
   davidjapha@japhalaw.com; davidj@ljjlaw.com

  May 30, 2017

   Ms. Mary Murphy, Complaint Counsel and Assistant General Counsel
   Daniel R. Vice, Esq., Trial Attorney
   Consumer Product Safety Commission
   Office of the General Counsel
   U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission
   Bethesday, MD 20814
   via email to: Mmurphy@cpsc.gov

   RE: In Re Magnets, CPSC Docket No. 12-2, Appeal of Initial Decision

             Dear Mary and Daniel:

 Enclosed is a flash drive containing Respondent Zen Magnet’s presentation of materials to
the Commission in anticipation of oral argument set for 10 a.m. June 7, 2017.  In addition,
we are attaching a .pdf of the PowerPoint presentation to an email that will be sent today.  

 We would like to set up a phone conference for Thursday, June 1, 2017 to discuss the
audio-visual methods that can be used to display the PowerPoint presentation during our
oral argument.  Please acknowledge via email what time we can do that, if it is possible.

             Sincerely,

             David Japha
              DCJ/
              cc: Shihan Qu, Zen Magnets, LLC

Evan House, Esq.
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